
 
 
 

ADDENDUM #2 Q&A 
PROPOSAL SUBMISSION REQUIREMENT 

 
 

Request for Proposal: RFP #FY26-800-01 
Date: 5 June 2025 @ 2:00 p.m. 

  
The following Questions & Answers have been prepared in response to submissions received by 
the due date of 3 June 2025. 
 
Q. It was stated on the pre-bid call that the required go-live date is 9/15/25; can you please 

confirm?   
 
A.  Correct. 
 
Q. Please confirm that the 25-page response limit does not include the required attachments.   
 
A.  Correct. 
  
Q. On the pre-bid call it was said that while the respondent is responsible for the installation of 

any proposed hardware, the airport will be responsible for providing the necessary 
infrastructure (power, network connectivity, etc.) to support it; is that correct?  

 
A.   Yes, that is correct. 
  
Q. In a RFID solution, the desire is to initially tag around 200 vehicles, correct?  
 
A.  Correct. 
   
Q. Does the airport have a preference between a solution that is hosted by the respondent in 

the Cloud and a solution that is installed locally on servers provided by the airport?   
 
A.   No. The airport is open to either solution option. 
 
 
*All other terms and conditions of the original RFP remain in effect. 
  



 
 

 
 

ADDENDUM #2 
PROPOSAL SUBMISSION REQUIREMENT 

 
 

This acknowledgement of receipt for Addendum #2 must be signed and returned to 
solicitations@norfolkairport.com with the final proposal when submitted.  The signature on this 
addendum does not substitute for your signature on the original proposal document. The original 
proposal document must be signed.    
  
 
 
 
 

 
Bruce Tingle   

          Senior Manager, Controller 
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